From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 6/9/2011 10:50:39 PM
Subject: FW: talkers

Just fyi

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:40 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Re: talkers

DP

Thx-- have to meet w jim but will try you after.!

DP

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 04:30 PM
To: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Subject: RE: talkers

Just tried you ... 5-1920

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: RE: talkers

Tracy, Two more thoughts on this one, below:

DP

2. Also, minor tweaks to the second paragraph:

DP

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 1:48 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Burrows, Charlotte

(SMO)
Subject: RE: talkers

DOJ-FF-37317



Tracy, here are some edits for the law enforcement operations talker. << File: Preserving Law
Enforcement Operations talkers.docx >>

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:27 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMQ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Burrows, Charlotte
(SMO)

Subject: talkers

Attached is a first cut at talkers on the points we discussed this morning — overall gun trafficking on SW border, balancing
oversight w. need to protect le info and terry. feel free to add/delete/edit.

<< File: Preserving Law Enforcement Operations talkers.docx >> << File: General F &F points.docx >>
<< File: Agent Terry murder points.docx >>
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